NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20550

JUN € 1983

Pr. Kenneth S. Pitzer, President
Stenford tUniversity 6B-8739
Stanford, California 94303 Eenewal of GB-4430

Dear Dr,. Pltser:

It is a pleasure te inform you that $3G,000 is granted to
Stanford University for “A Preogram in GCenetics and oleeular
Biology.” This gramt 1s under the directiomn of Joshun
Lederberg, Department of Geneties, School of Medicine. It
18 effective June I, 1969 for a period of approxicately two

years.

Expenditures under thisc graut sre to Le included within the
limitation estahlighad for your institution by the Founda-
tien's letter to you in furtherance of the Impertant Notice
dstead June 26, 1968, The Foundation has not made sny adjust-
ment in the budget of this gramt becsuse of the expenditure
limitarion.

The Foundation requires thet this grant be aduinistered in
aceordance with "Crants for Sciemtific Resesreh,” June 1963
(as smended December 1963 and supplemsnted by Important No-
tice of January 24, 1966), Enclesure R-8 (Rav. 4/63), and
the sttached budget swmmary.

Plesse acknovledge acesptsuce of this grant weder the above
torms snd include in your scknewledgment a refervence to the
grant mumber.

Sincerely yours,

lLouis Levin
Executive Associate
IMraetor
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